


DISCUSS™™N
I he work added by this change order includes:

" Item No. Description Reason Requested by
PCO 6 FRP door installation and | Design Error Architect

caulking at FRP doors
Recason: Several doors
were changed from hollow
metal doors to FRP doors,
the lead timec on the RP
doors was approximately 8
wecks from approval, and
the doors did not arrive
until after the start of
school. These doors then
had to be installed on
weckends.

Under a separate scries of actions not related to this change order approval, the District
will review and adjust the consultant fecs to acknowledge costs resulting from their errors
and omissions.

Original Contract Sum: $1.330,000.00
Sum of previously approved Change Orders: S 60,009.68
Contract sum prior to this Change Order: $1,390,009.68
Cost of current Change Order No. 2 S 9.601.32
New Contract Sum: $1.,390,671.00
Current Change Order(s) as % of contract 50%
Contract completion datc as of this Change Order No. 2 No Change

REC™™IMENDAT N

Authorize the President and Secretary of the Board to enter into and execute Change
Order No. 2 on behalf of the District with J. H. Fitzmaurice, Inc. for additional work due
to District requested improvements and DSA or Agency requested changes to Manzanita
Middle School Modernization Project in the amount not to exceed $6,661.32, increasing
the current contract amount from $1.390,009.68 to $1,396,671.00.

All remaining portions of the agreement shall remain in full force and effect as originally
stated.

FUNDING SOUP™

The funding source tor this change order is the GO Bond-Measure B. The scope of work
is included in the Board of Education approved total budget for the Manzanita Middle
School Modernization Project. The total budget for this project is $1.396,671.00.

ATT*CHMENT
Change Order No. 2 which includes: Manzanita Middle School Modernization Project
PCO (Preliminary Change Order) Number: 6

Key Codes: 1379901817-6271
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Kyan Hakimi

From: "Nick Afranian” <nick@glassandsash.com>
Date: Friday, September 30, 2011 4:13 PM

To: "Kyan Hakimi'" <kyan@jhfoak.com>

Ce: "Adel Moghaddas™ <adel@jhfoak.com>
Subject:  Manzanita Elem

Hi Kyan:

The add for replacing one vision lite piece of glass approximately 24” X 30”
Using 5/16" clear laminated glass as requested including the labor to measure
And install the glass as well as removal of steel screen material is: $4,10.00

Price Break down:
Labor:  $345.00

Material: $65.00
Total: $410.00

Regards,
Nick
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